Malvern Bowling Club

Bowlers

This photograph shows four male members of the Malvern Bowling Club. They are dressed in bowling clothes including long, white, cream, cuffed pants, shirt with a rounded collar and tie.
They are all wearing blazers but only one has the clubs initials on the pockets. They are all wearing laced shoes.
Three of the men are wearing hats. One has a moustache and beard. There are 4 bowls on the floor in front of the men.
The man on the left end of the photo is Mr. A. Alway. The man with out a hat is Mr. McLennan.
Club

Photo of bowlers playing at the Malvern Bowling Club, Grace Street.
A number of prominent Malvern citizens decided to form a club and following the sale of the Coonil Estate in 1909, the new owner the Hon. F. Hagelthorn M.L.C., gave a large portion of land. 
This enabled the club to provide a green and a pavilion, and on 20th October 1911, the Malvern Bowling Club was officially registered, with Hagelthorn as the first president. 
A 'handsome and commodious pavilion' was erected to the design of local architect, Leonard Flanagan. 

Following the opening of the green by the Premier, the visitors enjoyed refreshments at 'Mangoplah', formerly known as 'Coonil', the home of Hagelthorn. 

The Sisters of Mercy purchased 'Mangoplah' in 1919 and converted the old house to St Benedicts Hospital. Today Cabrini Hospital stands on the site. The present clubhouse of the Malvern Bowling Club was opened in 1961.

Photo of bowlers playing at the Malvern Bowling Club.


James Keith Fethers, 3rd son of James D. Fethers of "Weyanoke" Finch St., from the age of 15 years took photos for the league in Malvern and Caulfield. He joined the A.I.F. in 1917 when he turned 18 years. One of his older brothers was killed in action at Gallipoli, and the other, Raymond, was seriously wounded.
1916

Photo of bowlers playing bowls at the Malvern Bowling Club in Grace Street Malvern on 21 October 1916. The old club house is next to the bowling green.
James Keith Fethers, 3rd son of James D. Fethers of "Weyanoke" Finch st, from the age of 15 years took photos for the league in Malvern and Caulfield. He joined the A.I.F. in 1917 when he turned 18 years. The Fethers' children included Percy, George, James, William, Edward Denton and Beatrice. One of James Fethers sons, Major Erle Fethers was killed in action during the 1914-1918 War.


Aerial view of Malvern, circa 1940

Aerial view of Malvern looking south from Stanhope Street, over Cabrini Hospital to Dandenong Road.

History of Coonil Crescent

Crown Portion 43, on which Coonil Crescent is located, was sold at the sale of Crown lands on 23 February 1854. The allotment of 15 acres, 1 rood and 24 perches, with a frontage to Wattletree Road, was purchased for £390 by a Melbourne land syndicate comprising Thomas Fulton, Lachlan Mackinnon and Frederick Sargood. Thomas Fulton, the principal of the syndicate, started the first iron foundry and engineering shop in Melbourne.Lot 43 was quickly subdivided into four sections which were sold to Adolphus Heller, John Young, William Cooke and Michael Kidstone in June 1854. Each of the four lots were the subject of subsequent sales.By 1885 Arthur Grainger Langmore was the owner of (part) Crown allotment 42 and in that year architects Reed, Henderson & Smart advertised for tenders for a 'residence for A.G. Langmore'. A two-storey Italianate style mansion was built for Arthur Langmore and his wife Jane, who then moved from their home in Lower Malvern Road named 'Coonil', to their new home in Wattletree Road. In 1886 Langmore is rated as the owner of a house on 20 acres of land on lots 42 and 43 in Wattletree Road. Langmore named the house 'Coonil' after his former home.By 1888 Mrs Jane Langmore is rated as the owner/occupier of a brick house and garden, stables, orchard, outbuildings, lawn tennis court and kitchen. Around 1890, during Jane Langmore's time in England, squatter, Irving Winter-Irving, occupied 'Coonil'. Langmore returned to live at 'Coonil', however from around 1904, the property was leased to businessman, stockbroker and MLC, Hon. Thomas Luxton. Beginning with his election in 1894, Luxton served several terms as Mayor of the City of Prahran, and at the same time served on a number of boards and committees and was highly regarded for his charity work. In 1903 Luxton was elected to the Leglislative Council.Around 1908 'Coonil' was leased to importer Samuel Fripp, before being sold the following year to businessman and MLC, Frederick Hagelthorn. The property included 20 acres of land fronting Wattletree Road, Thanet Street and Oxford Street, bordered by a 'magnificent line of pine trees'. As a Horsham banker and financial agent, Frederick Hagelthorn had been elected to the Legislative Council in 1907, where he held a number of portfolios until 1917.Hagelthorn pursued his intention to subdivide the land, retaining a garden allotment around the mansion. In 1910 the subdivision of the Coonil Estate created Coonil Crescent, Canberra Grove, Derril Avenue and the south end of Grace Street. Building allotments fronted all these streets, as well as a number in Wattletree Road and Thanet Street. Thanet Street had been created in 1885 as part of the Stanhope Estate. With the introduction of the Prahran and Malvern tram service down Wattletree Road in May 1910, the subdivision was timely. Every street on the estate is being formed, channelled, metalled .... In all there will be four new streets on the property. ... the land slopes gently from Coonil House, affording picturesque views of the hilly country of East Malvern and Glen Iris. ...The surveyors have departed from the ordinary retangular form in devising the new streets. Coonil Crescent sweeps in a double curve from Wattletree Road along the front of the house. ... The allotments like the streets, break from the dull uniformity which mars much of the older suburban development. An unusual feature of the estate was the reservation of land by the vendor for a bowling green. Building restrictions prohibited wooden houses, and the terms of sale stipulated that no building could be erected, less than £600 in value and single dwellings only could be erected on each allotment. The mansion 'Coonil' was re-named 'Mangoplah' and remained on a reduced allotment with its entrance from Coonil Crescent. In 1919, Hagelthorn's defeat in politics combined with his dwindling finances, prompted the sale of his Malvern home.
